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Union Texas Petroleum Division

1300 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

February 17, 1978

0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. J. T. Sexton

Re: Union Texas Petroleum Corporation's
State "A-32" Well No. &
Unit Letter "F"
Section 32, T-24-3, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is an "Application for Permit to Drill" the subject well. Also attached
is a copy of the Application which we filed with the 0il Conservation Commission
in Santa Fe, for an exception to the well spacing provisions of Rule 104 and a
request for approval of a non-standard unit for this well,

Should you need additional information in regard to this matter, please advise.
Very truly yours,

UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM, A Division
of Allied Chemical,CQ{goration
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Stanley AUPost
Senior Production Analyst
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